PCU076976
(Mrs) Beryl Bennett

28 James Parade Wallerawang 2845

NSW Planning , Industry, & Environment : ' N Fic
Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001 HastveED

Dear Sir/Madam,

Attention : Director - Coal Quarry Assessments Qrarnirg Poam

Re: Application Number DA 344-11-2001 MOD 3

(Lot 7322 DP1149335 and Lot 7071 DP1201227

In response to your letter dated 17" of July 2019 and note the contents.
First the application of a further 14 hectares of vegetation including clearing, | would like to know
what regeneration has occurred to date for the quarry site, | notice piles of overburden at
Present but no revegetation visible.
2. The overburden, | assume would be the backfill after the proposed clearing would then be
used,
3. Regarding the water diversion capture and storage, how does this quarry keep sufficient
water after capture as the capture would require other sources of supply. Where does this
additional water come from?.

4. | feel that an extension of thirty years seems excessive, however if there is an outlet
for this product it would be good for employment.
I would like to know how many people are employed at this quarry, and how many are local.
Most importantly the HEALTH aspect of any SILICA hazards and safety related issues for those
people who do work there, also what if any protective measures are in place.

| do note that from the highway the road works are very well planned out.
I look forward to response to my enquires.

Yours faithfully,
Beryl Bennett
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